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Guye, Gerry, EMNRD
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From: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2007 8:20 AM
To: 'mikes@ypcnm.com’

Subject: Little Box Canyon AOX #2

Mike

I have received the remediation work plan for this well and your risk based course of action is acceptable.
Upon receipt of the final C-141 with indication that all areas of excavation have been back filled, OCD will
close this project.

Thanks

Gerry Guye

Compliance Dfficer

NMOCD - Artesia

Dffice (505)748-1283xI05

Mobile (505)626-0843 ’
E-Mail: gerry.guye@state.nm.us

11/26/2007
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Yates Petroleum Corporation

“Little Box Canyon AOX #2
Remediation Workplan

- e S 121852200 T ad L
Eddy County, N.M.

November 20, 2007
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The RRAL for the correction of the TPH at the site 5000 ppm & B-tcx to Iess than 30 ppm has been 'mect.
The Chlorides have been documented showing a decline from 10.100 ppm at the surface of the impacted
area to 3720 ppm at the 3° depth. The depth to ground water is greater than 100° in ‘
T-21s R-22e. Due to the shallow bedrock in the area of the release & the low provability of any
contaminates to travel to greater vertical depths, Yates Petroleum Corporation assumes risk for the release
that occurred at the Little Box Canyon AOX #1 tank battery & request no further corrective actions be
required at this site. '

A final C-141 form with attached analvtical results from the sumpling event on 11/7/2007, will be
submitted by Yatcs Petrolcum Corporation requesting closure for the relcasc that occurred on 10/17/2007.

If vou have questions or need additional information, please contact me at 505-748-4500.
Or E-mail mc at mikes@ypcnm.com.

Sincerely.

Mike Stubbleficld
‘ates Petrolenm Corporation
Environmenial Regulatory Agent
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 « 101 E. MARLAND * HOBBS, NM 88240

LABO RATO RIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
YATES PETROLEUM CORP.
ATTN: MIKE STUBBLEFIELD
105 SOUTH 4th SSTREET
ARTESIA, NM 88210

FAX TO: (575)748-4635

Receiving Date: 11/07/07 Analysis Date: 11/08/07

Reporting Date: 11/12/07 Sampling Date: 11/07/07

Project Number: NOT GIVEN Sample Type: SOIL

Project Name: LITTLE BOX CANYON AOX #2 Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT _
Project Location: SEC. 7-21S-22E Sample Received By: SB

Analyzed By: KS

ClI~
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE ID (mg/Kg)
H13662-1 001 TNK. BTTY BERM. AR. SURF. 10100
H13662-2 002 TNK. BTTY BERM. AR. 1' DPTH. 4400
H13662-3 . 003 TNK. BTTY BERM. AR. 3' DPTH. 3720
Quality Control ' 500
True Value QC 500
% Recovery 100
Relative Percent Difference <0.1
METHOD: Std. Methods 4500-CI'B J

NOTE: Analyses performed on 1:4 w:v agueous extracts.

%@é‘ )Zwﬂ//p 2, AVARY/20

Chemist Date

PLEASE NOTE Liability and Damages. Cardinal’s liabilty and client's exclusive remedy for any claim anising, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for analyses
All c\almH cgggme%m nce and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed waived unless made in wnting and receved by Cardinal within thuty (30) days after completion of the applicable
service n n atd e hable for incidental or consequential damages, including, without Iimitation, business nterruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits ncurred by client, its subsidianes,
affihates or successars ansing out of or related to the performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardless of whether such claim 1s based upon any of the above- stated reasons or otherwise



PHONE (575) 393-2326 » 101 E. MARLAND « HOBBS, NM 88240

LABORATORIES

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR
YATES PETROLEUM CORP.
ATTN: MIKE STUBBLEFIELD.
105 SOUTH 4th STREET
ARTESIA, NM 88210

FAX TO: (575) 748-4635
Sampling Date: 11/07/07

Sample Type: SOIL

Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT
Sample Received By: SB

Analyzed By: BC

Receiving Date: 11/07/07

Reporting Date: 11/08/07

Project Number: NOT GIVEN

Project Name: LITTLE BOX CANYON AOX #2
Project Location: SEC. 7-21S8-22E

GRO DRO ETHYL TOTAL

LAB NO. SAMPLEID (Cs-Cyp) (>C10-C2g) BENZENE  TOLUENE BENZENE XYLENES
{mg/Ka) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg) (mg/Kg)

ANALYSIS DATE" 11/08/07 11/08/07 11/07/07 11/07/07 11/07/07 11/07/07 |
H13662-1 001 TNK. BTTY BERM AR. SURF. <10.0 30.7 <0.002 <0.002 <0.002 <0.006
H13662-2 002 TNK. BTTY BERM. AR. 1" DPTH. <10.0 308 <0.002 <0.002 <0.002 <0.006
H13662-3 003 TNK. BTTY BERM. AR. 3' DPTH. <10.0 <10.0 <0.002 <0.002 <0.002 <0.006
Quality Control 749 780 0.101 0.104 0.106 0.306
True Value QC 800 800 0.100 0.100 0.100 0.300
% Recovery 93.7 97.5 101 104 106 102
Relative Percent Difference 3.4 54 6.5 1.2 2.1 3.3

METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO - EPA SW-846 8015 M; BTEX - SW-846 8260.

Boui ol o sy

Burgess J. A oke VD"

H13662A YATES

W0

Date

PLEASE NOTE Liability and Damages Cardinal's liability and client’s exclusive remedy for any claim ansing, whether based in contract or tort, shall be limited to the amount paid by client for anaiyses
Alf claims, including those for negligence and any other cause whatsoever shall be deemed watved unless made in writing and received by Cardinal within thirty (30) days after comptetion of the appiicable
service In no event shall Cardinal be liable for maidental or consequential damages, including, without imitation, business Interruptions, loss of use, or loss of profits incurred by client, its subsidiartes,
affillates or successors ansing out of or related to the performance of services hereunder by Cardinal, regardiess of whether such claim 1s based upon any of the above-stated reasons or otherwise



CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST

101 East Mariand, Hobbs, NM 88240 2111 Beechwood, Abilene, TX 79603
(505) 393-2326 FAX (505) 393-2476 (325) 673-7001 FAX (325)673-7020

SSTpa“y Name: \alee Pe\ro leum (pror‘ﬁ fon BILL TO ANALYSIS REQUEST
Project Manager: e stuiblehetd P.O.#
Address: 105 Guth HTh Srect - Company: A)PL .
City: Arlesia State: NM  Zip: 86212 Attn: ™K }704“:/4(/‘,{
Phone #: 535-148 Y{a0 Fax#: ¢of- (8- 4(3¢ Address: 16§ Sosth T4 fFad]
Project #: Project Owner: City: Aelesin
Project Name: Little Box Canyon RoOXK ¢2 State: NM_ Zip: 98710
T [
Project Location: g¢c. 7 - 2V\¢ - 22e¢ Phone #: co(-7§-USo0
sampler Name:  mi¥e STedbleficl Fax#: €0¢. 7¢@-463¢
FOR LAB USE ONLY MATRIX PRESERV SAMPLING
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PLEASE NOTE Lsapility and Damages Cardinal's lability and clent's exclusive remedy for any claim ansing whethes based in contract or tort, shall be imited to the amount paid by the ciient for the
analyses All claims inciuding those for negligence and any other cause whatsaever shall be deemed wawed unless made in wiiting and receved by Casdinal within 30 days after completion of the applicable
service i no event shall Cardinal be hiable for Incidental or consequantal damages, including without limitation, business intestuplions, foss of use, ar loss of profits Incurred by chient, its subsidanes,

afhliates or successors ansing out of or related to the perfarmance ol services hereunder by Cardinal regardless of whether such ctaim I1s based upon any of the above statea reasaons or otherwise

Relinquished By: Date: : Received By: Phone Result: [ Yes [ No 'Add'| Phone #:
uin )qu:)_j Fax Result: 0O Yes [ No :Add'|Fax#:
Time: ' REMARKS:
‘ §7 00 e |
Relinquished By: Date: ' Received By:
- Time: G n v f . -
- e iaes i [0]07  iiopih
Delivered By: (Circle One) ' Sample Conditlon y  CHECKED BY:
N i Cool Intact_ i (tnitials)
Sampler - UPS - Bus - i [CYes [ Yes </¢L
. [ No[ 1 No S/

1 Cardinal cannot accept verbal changes. Please fax written changes to 505-393-2476
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Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

From: Guye, Gerry, EMNRD

Sent:  Thursday, November 01, 2007 10:13 AM
To: 'mikes@ypcnm.com’

Subiject: Little Box Canyon AOX #2 (30.015.30222)

Mike
This office is in receipt of your C-141 on the produced water release, at this facility.

NMOCD Rule 19.15.3.116 states in part ...” The responsible person must complete division approved
corrective action for releases which endanger public health or the environment. Releases will be addressed
in accordance with a remediation plan submitted to and approved by the division or with an abatement plan
submitted in accordance with Section 19 of 19.15.1 NMAC.”

Information and tools for proper corrective action may be found in the Environmental Handbock on our web
site www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd under the heading publications.

Remediation requirements may be subject to other federal, state and local laws or regulations.

Within 30 days, on or before November 30, 2007, completion of a remediation plan should be finalized and
submitted to the Division, summarizing all actions taken to mitigate environmental damage and the required
analytical data related to the leak, spill or release, for approval.

Please be advised that NMOCD acceptance and/or approval of documents or work plans does not relieve the
operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, NMOCD acceptance and/or approval of documents or work plans do not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

If I may be of further service or if you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Gerry Guye

Compliance Officer

NMOCD - Artesia

Dffice (505)748-1283x105
Mobile (505)626-0843

E-Mail: gerry.guye@state.nm.us

11/26/2007



